



**FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
INTERNATIONAL BUREAU
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20554**



fax: +1 202 418 1208; TWX: 710 822 0160
e-mail: IBMAIL@FCC.GOV

IN REPLY REFER TO:

800C2/SEB15109

Atila Matas, Head of SPR
Radiocommunication Bureau
International Telecommunication Union
Place des Nations
CH-1211 Geneva 20

Subject: Advance Publication Information for the CaNOP Mission
Satellite.

Dear Sir:

In accordance with the provisions of Article 9.1 and Appendix 4 of the Radio Regulations, the Administration of the United States is submitting a request for the Advance Publication Information of the BisonSat satellite network.

Enclosed is a diskette containing an electronic copy using Space Capture V.7 of the information for the BisonSat satellite network.

In addition we would like to provide the cost recovery billing information under Agency code 528 in the Preface to the International Frequency List (IFL) for U.S.A. commercial operators. Cost-recovery invoices associated with this filing should be sent to the following point of contact:

POC name: Andrew Santangelo and Kevin Crosby
Organization Name: Carthage College with sci_Zone, Inc.
Address: Carthage College, 2001 Alford Park Dr, Kenosha, WI 53140
E-Mail: andrew_santangelo@mac.com AND kcrosby@carthage.edu
Phone: (505) 205-8315 AND (262) 551-5855

Technical questions regarding this submission should be directed to:

POC name: Andrew Santangelo and Kevin Crosby

Licensee/Applicant Organization:

Carthage College with sci_Zone, Inc.

Address:

Carthage College, 2001 Alford Park Dr, Kenosha, WI 53140

E-Mail: andrew_santangelo@mac.com AND kcrosby@carthage.edu

Phone: (505) 205-8315 AND (262) 551-5855

We request that a courtesy copy of all correspondence be sent to our Administration also.

Please acknowledge receipt of this information.

Thank you for your kind consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Chief, Strategic Analysis and
Negotiations Division
International Bureau

Enclosure

If replying by fax, reply to 1 202 418 1208 (preferred) or 1 202 418 0398 (alternate)